Debra A. Howington (Purchasinﬂ)
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From: Jerry Smith (Fire Services)
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 1:11 PM
To: Lamar Jones (Building Maint.); Debra A. Howington (Purchasing); Casey Ramsey

(Emergency Management)
Cc: Bradley Martin (Fire Services); Kevin Ivey (Building Maint.); Jimmie Taggart (911)
Subject: RE: IFB #029-43 GENERATORS FOR FIRE RESCUE WAREHOUSE & FIRE STATION #7
Lamar,

That sounds good to me. Thanks for reviewing, | appreciate your expertise.
Thanks,

Jerry Smith, MA, NREMT-P
Assistant Chief, Hall County Fire Rescue
Hall County Government

Main: 770-531-6838 [ Cell: 404-597-0084
Website: www.Hallcounty.org
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From: Lamar Jones (Building Maint.) <ljones@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Debra A. Howington (Purchasing) <dhowington@hallcounty.org>; Casey Ramsey (Emergency Management)
<cramsey@hallcounty.org>; Jerry Smith (Fire Services) <jesmith@hallcounty.org>

Cc: Bradley Martin (Fire Services) <bmartin@hallcounty.org>; Kevin Ivey (Building Maint.) <kivey@hallcounty.org>;
Jimmie Taggart (911) <jtaggart@hallcounty.org>

Subject: RE: IFB #029-43 GENERATORS FOR FIRE RESCUE WAREHOUSE & FIRE STATION #7

| have reviewed the 4 hard copy bids and IF you all are good with the answers from Brandon at power and energy on my
questions, | vote to go with them. We have blue star generators at a cell site and Jimmie says so far so good. FYI
Lamar

From: Debra A. Howington (Purchasing) <dhowington@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 3:13 PM

To: Lamar Jones (Building Maint.) <ljones@hallcounty.org>; Casey Ramsey (Emergency Management)
<cramsey@hallcounty.org>; Jerry Smith (Fire Services) <jesmith@hallcounty.org>

Subject: IFB #029-43 GENERATORS FOR FIRE RESCUE WAREHOUSE & FIRE STATION #7

Good Afternoon,

Attached is a copy of the cost proposal for bid #029-43 Generators for Fire Rescue Warehouse
& Fire Station #7. We had 4 vendors that responded with bid proposals.
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I have one extra copy of the hid for someone that has more information for you to review.
Who would like to have this and when do you want to pick it up?

In order to get this on the October 13 agenda, | would need a response by Monday, 9/19, by noon.
Regards,

Debra Howington, C.P.M.
Buyer

Hall County Financial Services
Purchasing Division
770-535-8263 Office
770-531-7112 Fax
dhowington@hallcounty.org
www.hallcounty.org
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